Muhammad Ahmer Iqbal Khan

Deputy Director (Local Quality Enhancement Cell)

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Ahmer Iqbal Khan is working as Deputy Director (Local Quality Enhancement Cell) in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Muhammad Ahmer Iqbal Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MPhil in International Relations	2020 - 2022
University of Balochistan, Pakistan	
Master in International Relations	2015 - 2017
University of Balochistan , Pakistan	
MSc in Science of Arts and Warfare	2005 - 2007
University of Balochistan , Pakistan	
BA in Arts	1990 - 1992
Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	

Experience

Deputy Director (Local Quality Enhancement Cell) NUST Balochistan Campus	2023- Present
Deputy Director (Local Quality Enhancement Cell) (Level-7) NUST Balochistan Campus	2023 - 2023
Deputy Director (Local Quality Enhancement Cell) NUST Balochistan Campus	2022 - 2023
Chief Liaison Officer Headquarters 12 Corps	2021 - 2022
Deputy Director Special Projects Headquarters Southern Command	2019 - 2021
Col Spec Projs HQ SC , Quetta	2017 - 2019
Col Log HQ SC , Quetta	2016 - 2017
Addl Dy Dir Gen/ Col Staff Dte Gen ISI , Rawalpindi	2014 - 2016
GSO-1 (Ops) Dte Gen ISI , Rawalpindi	2013 - 2014
GSO-1 (Ops) MI Dte , Rawalpindi	2012 - 2013
Instr in Chinese Mil Academy Military Academy China , China	2011 - 2012
CO Detachment MI , Southern Punjab	2009 - 2011
UN Military Observer UN Mission Georgia , Georgia	2009 - 2009
GSO-2 (Ops) MI , Punjab	2008 - 2009
GSO-2/ OC Detachment Military Intelligence , KPK & Northern Areas	2004 - 2007
GSO-3 (Ops) Dte Gen ISI , Rawalpindi	2000 - 2001
CSO Dte Gen ISI , Rawalpindi	1997 - 2000
Inf Coy Comd 28 AK Regt & 10 NLI , BDA/ Lhr	1992 - 1997